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Diamond Williams 100330- h ? !  
From: 
Sent: 

Diamond Williams 
Friday, March 18. 2011 8:44 AM 

To: Curt Mouring 
Subject: 
Attachments: Lake Osborne Utilities Agreement 1974-1 0-O9.pdf; 1972 WaterRate Schedukpdf 
Thank you. This information, and the printed attachment, will be placed in docket 

FW: New Aqua Utilities Agreement 

100330-WS. 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in docket 100330-WS, along with 
the attachment. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@mc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a vely broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to he public records and will he made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may he subject to public disclosure. 

From: Curt Mouring 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:30 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: New Aqua Utilities Agreement 

Diamond, 

I am sending you three emails from Troy Rendell that I would like entered into the docket file for Docket 
No. 100330-WS. 

- ~ -  
From: Rendell, William T. [mailto:WTRendell@aquaamerica.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:58 PM 
To: Curt Mouring 
Subject: FW: New Aqua Utilities Agreement 

This was submitted from Lake Worth subsequent t o  the meeting held. 

From: Walt Srnyser [mailto:WSmyser@LakeWorth.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:57 PM 
To: Walt Smyser; Householder, Harry 
Cc: Lihvarcik, lohn M.; Rendell, William T.; Rebecca M. Mattey; Clayton Lindstrom 
Subject: New Aqua Utilities Agreement 

Per our meeting this afternoon, please find the two files attached. 1972 rates were schedule in effect 

. .. . .  

, ,. . . ,  , . . , .  , ,  .,. 

c?L”L”-+- + p z : . ; >  .i‘” -. when original agreement approved. I _ . , .  ..+. ; 
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C O N T R A C T  

h 

THIS CONTRAOT, mede nnd en tered  i n t o  t h i s  4 d - day of  a, 
1974, by and between M E  WORTH UTILITIES AUTHORITY, p a r t y  of t h e  f i r s t  p a r t ,  

h e r e i n a f t e r  r e f e r r e d  t o  as " U t i l i t y , "  and LAKE OSBORNE UTILITIES COMPANY, I N C . ,  

a Flor ida  corpora t ion ,  pnr ty  of t h e  second p a r t ,  h e r e i n a f t e r  r e f e r r e d  t o  as 

" P r i v a t e  Uti l i ty . ' '  

W I T N E S S E T  H: 

WHEREAS, t h e  P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  owns and o p e r a t e s  a p r i v a t e  u t i l i t i e s  

corpora t ion  supply ing  water  s e r v i c e  t o  an unincorporated a r e a  in Palm Beach 

County. F l o r i d a ,  c o n s i s t i n g  of approximately 430 p r i v a t e  r e s i d e n t i a l  customers 

under the  a u t h o r i t y  of P u b l i c  Sexvice Commission C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 53,  a6 show. 

on t h e  a t t a c h e d  map s t y l e d  as "Exhibit A" which i s  a t tached  h e r e t o  and by 

re ference  made a p a r t  hereof ;  and 

WHEREAS, P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  d e s i r e s  t h e  U t i l i t y  t o  f u r n i s h  and supply 

water  d i r e c t l y  t o  Lake Osborne Ut i l i t i es  Company, Inc. through a m a t e r  meter 

i n  order  t h a t  t h e  P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  may r e s e l l  t h i s  w a t e r  t o  its customers and 

opera te  end maintain i t a  own ayetem. 

NOW, THEREFORE, f o r  and i n  cons idera t ion  of the premiees and che 

mutual promisee, condi t ions  and c m s . i d e r a t i o n e  h e r e i n a f t e r  B e t  f o r r h ,  it i s  

mutual ly  agreed by and between the p a r t i e s  h e r e t o  a s  fol lows:  

1. DEFINITIONS: 

The p a r t i e a  a g r e e  t h a t  the  fol lowing d e f i n i t i o n s  s h a l l  apply in 

i n t e r p r e t i n g  . t h i s  c o n t r a c t ;  

(a) "Water Main" s h a l l  mean and r o f e r  t o  t h e  Water main owned, 

operated and maints inad by U t i l i t y .  

(b) "Premises" s h a l l  mean and r e f e r  t o  the  p a r c e l  or p a r c e l s  o f  .I. 
l and  served by t h e  P r l v a t e  U t i l i t y  ehown on "Exhibi t  A." 

I 
/ 
c. 

( c )  "Off site" s h a l l  mean the  a r e a  up t o  the  p o i n t  of' j o i n i n g  of 

the  In te rconnec t  m,nin 88 shown on "Exhibi t  8" which is a t t a c h e d  hereco and by 

re ference  made a p a r t  hereof .  

2 .  

hereby accepts  a t  no c o s t  o r  expense t o  U t i l i t y ,  t h e  exc lus ive  r i g h t  and 

i r iv i l ege  t o  provide bulk water  s e r v i c e  t o  t h e  P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y .  u p ?  the  

t e r m  and condi t ions  set f o r t h  in this Contract .  

P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  hereby g r a n t s  and gives to  U t i l i t y ,  and  U t i l i t y  



3. The P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  s h a l l  a t  i t s  c w t  and expense cons t ruc t  the  

in te rconnec t ing  main and meter from U t i l i t y ' s  e x i s t i n g  f a c i l i t i e s  t o  the 

P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  system. 

connect main, meter and r e l a t e d  f a c i l i t i e s  t o  be cons t ruc ted  and owned by 

the  P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  with t h e  e x i s t i n g  f a c i l i t i e s  i s  shown on "Exhibi t  B" 

which is a t tached  here.to and by r e f e r e n c e  made a p a r t  h e r e a t .  . . 

A ske tch  t o  s a i d  p o i n t  of  j o i n d e r  of the  i n t e r -  

.. 

The P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  agrees to pay a monthly charge f o r  water  used 

based on t h e  U t i l i t y ' s  General Water S e r v i c e  Rate  Schedule NO. 1 a s  same 

may from t i m e  t o  time be e s t a b l i s h e d  and i n  e f f e c t .  

General W a t e r S e r v i c e  Schedule No. 1 (Resolut ion No. U-9-72 of the  Lake 

Worth Ut i l i t i es  Author i ty)  is a t tached  h e r e t o  and by re ference  made a p a r t  

hereof. a8 "Exhibi t  C." 

, 

A copy of t h e  cur ren t  

In a d d i t i o n ,  t h e  P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  agrees  t o  pay f o r  a l l  w n s t r u c t i o n  

and meter costs of t h e  ser i r ice  connection t o  t h e  U t i l i t y  and f u r t h e r  agrees  

t h a t  an a i d  i n  c a p i t a l  consf ruc t ion  g r a n t  in the  amount of $45,000.00 s h a l l  

b e  p a i d  t o  t h e  U t i l i t y  by t h e  P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y .  

n o t  received within 30 days t h i s  c o n t r a c t  s h a l l  be n u l l  and void. 

s h a l l  n o t  b e  requi red  to  i n i t i a t e  cons t ruc t ion  or t ake  any a f f i r m a t i v e  

ac t ion  lmder t h e  tenna of  t h i s  c o n t r a c t  u n t i l  s a i d  payment of $45,000.00 i s  

received by U t i l i t y .  

In t h e  event  s a i d  payment i s  

U t i l i t y  

4. P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  s h a l l  be r e s p o n s i b l e  f o r  ob ta in ing  e l l  permits  

and approvals  from the Divis ion of Heal th  and R e h a b i l i t a t i v e  Serv icea ,  t h e  

Palm Beach County Health Department and m y  o t h e r  governmental agency, in 

order  t o  assure t h a t  t h e  in te rconnec t  main cons t ruc ted  o u t s i d e  t h e  premises 

meets a l l ,  a p p l i c a b l e  s tandards .  The U t i l i t y ' s  engineera ,  agents  and employces 

s h a l l  have t h e  r i g h t  a t  any time t o  i n s p e c t  a a i d  in te rconnec t  main during 

cons t ruc t ion .  

5 .  The P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  s h a l l  provide,  a t  i t a  c o s t  and expense, all 

easement8 requi red  f a r  t h e  construction and maintenance of s a i d  in te rconnec t  

main and r e l a t e d  f a c i l i t i e s  as shown on "Exhibit B." 

6. P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  s h a l l  n o t  have t h e  r i g h t  or p r i v i l e g e  t o  p e r m i t  

eny qereon, firm o r  c o p o r a t i o n ,  o r  any e n t i t y  whatsoever, t o  make any connec- 

t i o n s  t o  t h e  in te rconnec t  main, o r  t o  the e x i s t i n g  uystem w i t h i n  the  premises 

from M a r e a  o u t s i d e  thereof .  
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7 .  The P z i v a t e  U t i l i t y  s h a l l  pay t o  t h e  U t i l i t y  monthly water  r a t e s  

8s hereinabove B e t  f o r t h  i n  Paragraph 3. 

a f t e r  servide is  i n i t i a t e d  to  P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  end monthly h e r e a f t e r .  

U t i l i t y  s h a l l  depos i t  wi th  U t i l i t y  s i x  thousand d o l l a r s  ($6,000.00) ,  the 

est imated c o s t  of bu lk  s e r v i c e  f o r  a p e r i o d . o f  w o  ( 2 )  months M d e r  t h e  

present  rat? s t r u c t u r e .  

days ,d the  execut ion of t h i s  cont rac t .  I n  the event  t h i s  depos i t  i s  n o t  

received w i t h i n  30 days t h i s  c o n t r a c t  s h a l l  b e  n u l l  a n d  void.  

t h e  e x i s t i n g  r a t e  s t r u c t u r e  is amended by t h e  U t i l i t y ,  t h e  amount of  t h e  

depos i t  s h a l l  b e  s u b j e c t  t o  adjustment. Said sum t o  b e  r e t a i n e d  by t h e  

U t i l i t y  as a guaranty of payment of a l l  sum6 requi red  t o  be p a i d  by the  

P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  under t h e  terms of t h i s  cont rac t .  

U t i l i t y  s h d l  i s s u e  b i l l s  canmencing 

P r i v a t e  

S a i d  depos i t  s h a l l  b e  pa id  to  the U t i l i t y  within M 

In  the  event- 

If P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  s h a l l  f a i l  t o  make any payment fo r  serv ice  within 

t h i r t y  (30) day8 a f t e r  d a t e  a b i l l  is i s s u e d ,  U t i l i t y  may suspend service. 

but  such suspension of s e r v i c e  s h a l l  no t  i n t e r f e r e  wi th  or prec lude  t h e  en- 

forcement by U t i l i t y  of any o t h e r  legal r i g h t  o r  remedy i n  eveat  of such 

de f a d  t , 

8. U t i l i t y  s h a l l  not b e  r e s p o n s i b l e  in damages f a r  any f a i l u r e  t o  

Bupply water  or f o r  i n t e r r u p t i o n  of t h e  supply of such s e r v i c e .  

U t i l i t y  agrees t o  save  and keep harmless U t i l i t y  from a l l  damage of every 

kind, n a t u r e  and d e e c r j p t i o n  which may a r i s e  a8 a r e s u l t  of t h e  U t i l i t y  pro- 

v id ing  b u l k  wnter s e r v i c e  t o  t h e  P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  pursuant  t o  the  terne and 

provis ione  of t h i s  c o n t r a c t .  

P r i v a t e  

9. P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  acknowledges and a g r e e s  t h a t .  t h e  w a t e r  furn ished  

h e r e m d e r ,  s h a l l  be s u b j e c t  t o  a l l  a p p l i c a b l e  preeenr and f u t u r e  r e g u l a t i o n s  

of t h e  U t i l i t y  or the  Ci ty  of Lake Worth concerning water  s e r v i c e .  

10. The p a r t i e s  agree  t h a t  t h e i r  o b l i g a t i o n s  t o  perform t h i s  c o n t r a c t  

are cont ingent  upon t h e  fol lowing:  

(a) Obtaining a l l  permi ts ,  l i c e n s e s  and governmental approvals  

for cons t ruc t ion  of  t h e  i n t e r c o n n e c t i n g  m a i n  and meter by P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y .  

(b) Payment of a l l  s m s  requi red  t o  be p a i d  by P r i v a t e  U t i l i t y  

t p  U t i l i t y .  

11. This  COntKact embodies t h e  e n t i r e  agreement of t h e  p a r t i e s  hel’eto. 

There are no promises. terms,  condi t ions  o r  o b l i g a t i o n s  r e f e r r i n g  t o  the 

s u b j e c t  m a t t e r  o t h e r  than contained here in ,  and t h i s  c o n t r a c t  can be modified 
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only by an instment i n  writing, signed by t he  parties hereto and witnessed i n  

propor form. 

12. It is agreed tha t  the Private Ut i l i t y  WFU at i ts  expense acquire, 

i n s t a l l  and C O l L ¶ t N C t  metering f a c i l i t i e s  Of a type and quality appmved by the 

Ut i l i t y  a t  locations shorn on #&hibit B," for the pwpotres of providing de- 

pendable measurmenta of water f l o w  provided t o  R i v a t e  Utility by Uti l i ty .  

Said metering f a c u t i e s  s h a l l  be operated, super&&, managed and maintained 

by the Ut i l i t y  a t  the cost of Private Ut i l i t y .  

In the  event of a meter fa i lure  which prevents continuous flow data for 

m y  month for b i l l j ng  pwposes, t ha t  month wlll be b i l l ed  on the  basis of the 

average of the three preceding monthly flm. 

13. Thia contract s h a l l  be binding upon t he  par t ies  hereto and theair 

successors and a s S i g n 0 .  

written consent and approval of UtFuty,  which consent vlll not be unreasonably 

withheld. 

Private Utility may ass- this contract with the  

Any assignee m u s t  assume all oblQations of Private Uti l i ty .  

U. The part ies  agree that  t h i s  document WFU be executed in such f o m  

This agrement and the terms and conditions thereof tha t  it may be recorded. 

shall run with the  I m d  and be a oovenant binding on any purchasers, succeasors, 

or assigna and successors in t i t l e  of Private Uti l i ty  unless terminated as 

provided in Paragraphs 15 and 16. 

15. Thia contract w be terminated by U t U t y  if servlce t o  the pre- 

mise8 has not cormnenced within six months fmm date of this contract. 

16. Thia contract mcj bw terminated by Private Uti l i ty  a t  any tlme 

provided t h a t  Private Utility s h a l l  reimburse Util i ty  for all atma *ended 

and work done by Utility as of t he  date of such telmination; pmvided that  

In no event aha l l  U t i l i t y  be required t o  refund rn part  of the aid in construc- 

t i on  grant required t o  bo paid tao t he  Uti l i ty  pursuant t o  PaPagrwh 3 hereof. 

I N  WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this contract t o  be 

executed in duplicate, with each counterpart demed t o  be an original, in 

t h e i r  names, t he  day and year first above writ ten.  

Signed, seaLed and delivered 
i n  the presence of: LAKE WORTH UTILI- AJJTHOFPTY 

i - 4 -  



Signed,  s e a l e d  and d e l i v e r e d  
i n  t e presence of: n _1 R LAKE OSBORNE LTILITIES  COMPAKY, 

BY 
President 

Su Fhd t e r  S o r  o r  t i  sole o f f i  
8ire&,or-ans seoceho?!&r. 

by 
Witness 

As t o  Lake Osborne Util i t ies  Company, Inc. 
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BE IT R5OLVBXl By THE UTIIZTIB AIJTHO&ITX OF THE CIm OF LAKE W W ,  FIDrUDk 

Se&en 1. .The follaring scheduLcs s h a l l  be the rates charged by the  City of Lara 
Worth on a l l  water sold by the  Lake Worth @ U i t i e s  duthority for raaidcntid. and 

. .  :. 

ocmrmercid purposes, to-wit: . .  

A.. G m  Wd!TER SWVICE SCrnLTE NO. 1 . . .  . . . . ,  
t 

. .  msignatjon: Genera Service class. .; !?.'..I.,. A . . ,  ' ,  . .. 
Applicable:.. For residential., com&&ial (i31~1udb.s but not M t c d  t o  multiple 

parks, and othe& not specificaUy included in ,Genera Serrrlce Class 
B) and M u s t r i a l  use within the Territory served by the WateT NS- 
tr ibution System of the Lake Worth U t i l l t i e S  Authority;' aB available 
and a t  the option of the Authority. 
twentpfive per cent (25%)' for service t o  usbrs outside the corpo~ate 

. .... . , fmily units, cottages, garage apartments, t r a i l e r  or uobile hcms 

There ah+ be a SunChargc of 

..i limits of the City of Lake Worth. 
..!i 

Monthly Rate: Minimun Charge: 

5/%" - 3/41' Meter $ 2.40 
3.50 

2" +ter  8.00 
3" Meter 10 .oo 
4" Meter a, .oo - 6" &tar  30 .OO 

4:: E:: 5 .oo 

Flrst 4M Gallons $0.60 per M Gallons 
N e x t  IbMGdlons 0.52 per H Gallow 
N e x t  30M Gallons 0.45 per M Gallon0 
Naxt 5OMGdllons 0.40 per M Gallons 
Over lOOM G d l l o n s  0.3% per M Gallons 

Where mare than one family unit is served by B s i n g l e  meter, the 
minimm charge s h d l  be $2.40 t w e s  the m b e r  of U n i t s  s e m ,  but 
in no cese shall the minilmon charge be less than that for the  s b e  
meter indicated above. 

M e r  m a i t :  $lO.oO minimrnn or up t o  a times average monthly b i l l .  

Deai@ation: General Service Class B 

Ap#Lc&I.e: For residential  or consnercial. (incluhing specifically CWpOnrtiW 
apart.ments, condominim apartm&s) within the Terri- served bY 
the Water Distribution Ssgtan of the Lake Worth U t F u t i e a  Authity, 
as available and at the option of the  Authority. There Shall be a 
surcharge of twenty-five per cent (2.5%) for service t o  we= ~Ucs id~  
the  corporate Limits of the  City of Lake Worth. 

Monthly Rate: Minrimran Charge: 

5/89' - 3/4" Meter 5 2.w) 
1" Meter 3.50 
14" Meter 5.03 
2" Meter 8.00 
3" Meter lo .oo 
4" Meter a, .w 
6" Meter 30 .@I 



W'st 4M Gallons 5 0.60 per M G a l l o n s  
N e x t  1 6 M G a l l o n s  0.52 per M G a l l o n s  
N e x t  3 0 M G a l l o n s  0.45 per M G a l l o n s  
N& 50MGaUons 0.40 per M oallons 
Over l D o M  Gallons 0.38 per M Gallons 

Where more than one f e  unit i s  served by a si@e meter, the  
minima charge sha l l  be $2.40 times the d e r  of Wits served, 
but in M case s h a l l  the Ioinhun charge be less thsn that for the  
s lee  meter indicated above. 

Each a u p p r t 5 q  fac i l i ty  (pool, laundry, clubhouse, gammaan, etc.) 
served by the  same m a t e r  shdl be considered aa a separate unit and, ' 
sha l l  be considered as a f a m Q  unit for bi l l ing  purposes. 

In omputing the charges f o r  C l a s s  B Service of multiple unit CO- 
operative apartments and multiple unit condominims served by B 
slngle meter, the t o t a l  gallonage for the mnth, registered on 
the meter, will be divided by the nmber of units served t o  de- 
tentine average consmption per unit. 
multiple unit will be canputed using the average consumption as 
though it =re delivered t o  each unit through 5ndivIdual 5/8" x 

QO.00 mMmrnn or up t o  & times average mnthly W. 

The t o t a l  W g e s  for the  

3/4" meters. 

Hator DeposS: 

Fr.anpt Pqment. Service WFU be discontinued if b F u  is not p d d  within thh-ty 
Required: (30) @ after due date. 

E. C0-m WllTHL SKRKtCE SCHEUJLE NO. 2 

De-ion: Governmental Senrice. 

Applicable: Federal, State, County, City, School and Hunicipalitiee, inclcding 
departmeats and agencies thereof within the Terri tarp served by the  
Water Nstribution System of the Lake Worth Utilities Authority, M 
avaFlable and a t  the option of the  Authority. 

Nircinnnn oharge same as Schedule No, 1, depending on m e t e r  size. MwwJg Rate: 

olumtity Charge: m.35 per M Gdlons. 

Meter Deposit: None rsquired. 

prcrmpt P a p e n t  Service w i l l  be discontinued if b i l l  is not paid within thb-ty 
Fl8qUfl-d: (30) deys after due date. 

C. WJElTZW FIRE LINE SCHEIXILE NO. 3. 

Desipation: Kre Service. 

Applicable: 

Nonthly Rate: 2" C o m d i o n  $ 4.00 
4" Connection 8.00 
6" Connection 12.00 
8" Connection 16.00 
10" Connection P.00 
12" Connection 24.00 

There S h d l  be a twenty-five per cent (25%) surcharge for t h i s  
Service outside the corporate W t s  of the  City of W e  Worth. 

A l l  buildings requiring th i s  service. 

Meter Dsposit: None required. 

PrCmpt P w  Service will be discontinued i f  bill is not paid within t h i r t y  
Rsquired: (30) d a p  after due date. 
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Section 2. The follaving schedule s h a l l  be the rates  charged and the regulations 
imposed for  t h e  mabing of taps or  connections t o  the water system and turn-on and 
sarvZoo charges of the Lake Worth Ut i l i t i es  Authority: 

A. TAPF'ING CHARGES: S h a l l  be paid in advance for  service. The Utilities 
Authority reserves the  right t o  Limit the s ize  of meter connections, 
dependent on the s ize  of the main and water pressures, t o  prevent a sub- 
s t a n t i a l  decrease in pressure and r a t e  of flow t o  the detriment of other 
mat-rs served by the same main. 
quested, it s h a l l  be considered as a new senrice and no credit  &en for  
o ld  service. 

When a change i n  meter s h e  L3 re- 

5/8" - 3/4" Meter $ 100.00 
1" Meter 175.00 
l+" k t e r  300.00 
2" Meter 450.00 
3" Meter 

4" Meter 

6" Meter Meter Cost and Instal la t ion.  

1,500.00 or  Meter Cost and Installation, 
whichever i s  greater. 

2,250.00 or  Meter Cost and Installation, 
whichever is greater. 

Tapping Charges for  Unmetered Fire Lines: 

2" Water T q  $l00.00 
4" Water Tag 4w.w 8" Water Tap m.00 
6" Water Tap 500 .CQ 10" - 12" Water Tap Cost 

B. RRN-ON AND SERVICE CHARGES: A charge of $4.00 s h a l l  be made for turwn 
of water, or  $6.00 for  both water and electryc service when both BPB CQD- 
pleted with the  same service c a l l .  hull-on charges are bi l led  for: (1) 
new customers, (2) turn-on after request for  temporary discontinuance of 
service, (3) turn-on after service has been discontinue3 for non-payment 
of service charges, (4) special read a t  customer's request, and (5) if, 
after a satisfactory special read or  meter check has been made and the 
customer insists on the meter being replaced, a charge equal t o  the cG+t 
of a replacment meter will be made f o r  this service. 

When 
between the hours of 5:oO P. M. and 7:CQ A. M., or Saturdays, Sundwa or 
HolAdws, the above charges will be doubled. 

of the above services are made for  the convenience of the CUsfQDer 

Section 3.  
limits of the  City of Lake Worth, which premises o r  users now or hereafter have 
active m e c t i o n s  with the water system of the Authority, there sha l l  be charged 
a r a t e  equal t o  the charge established for  service t o  residents of the City, plua 
a suroharge equal t o  twenty-five per cent (25%) of such charge. 
surcharge s h a l l  not apply t o  users with whom the  Authority has now or shsll here- 
after contract for volume senrLce at  charges established i n  such contracts unless 
the contract pmvides for  a surcharge. 

Section !+. 
Resolution No. U-6-71, which Bhall  he nul l  and void. 

THIS RESOWTION SHALZ. BBXNE EFFECTIVZ SEPTEMBER 1, 1972. 

TK[9 RESOLUTION PASED THIS 21st day of August, 1572. 

With respect t o  any premises or users si tuated outside the corporate 

The foregoing 

This Resolution and rates  and charges fixed herein supersede previous 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Wlliams 

Sent: 
To: Curt Mouring 

Subject: RE: 2/28/11 LWUA Meeting 

Thank you. This information, and the printed attachment, will be placed docket 100330- 
ws. 

Friday, March 18, 201 1 8:45 AM 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in docket 100330-WS. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Wi l l iams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk  I 
Off ice of Commission Clerk  
F lor ida Publ ic Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@,usc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and wil l be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Curt Mouring 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:31 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: 2/28/11 LWUA Meeting 

From: Rendell, William T. [mailto:WTRendell@aquaamerica.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:57 PM 
To: Curt Mouring 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher 
Subjed: RE: 2/28/11 LWUA Meeting 

We are st i l l  in discussions with the City. The City believes the current billings under the Multi-Family 
rate i s  correct and will continue to  bill under this newly increased rate structure until and/or unless 
other terms are reached. The City indicated that any agreed upon change or revision would take a t  a 
minimum 4 - 5 months to  get approval from the City Commission. 

A t  the meeting, we discussed a possible bulk rate. However, the City indicated that a capacity fee of 
around $1.5 million would be required. We also discussed the possibility of being charged under either 
the Residential rate or General Service rate. However, the City still believes that the current charges 
under the Multi-Family rate structure i s  appropriate and consistent with the Bulk agreement from 1974 

3/18/2011 
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We will continue to hold further discussions with the City in order to minimize any impact t o  the utility and its 
customers. 

I will forward you the documents that was sent to AUF after the meeting with the City. 

Thanks, 
Troy 

From: Curt Mouring Jmailto:CMOURING@PPSC.STATE.FL.USI 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:54 PM 
To: Rendell, William T. 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: 2/28/11 LWUA Meeting 

Troy, 

What was the outcome of the February 28th meeting with Lake Worth Utilities regarding the change in customer 
class for the Lake Osborne system? 

Curt Mouring 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Regulatory Analyst 
Phone: (850)413-6427 
Fax: (850)413-6428 
cmourinq@wx.tate.f.us 

3/18/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: 
To: Curl Mouring 

Subject: FW 

Attachments: Lake Worth Water Charges 10 2010 PDF 

Thank you. This information, and the printed attachment, will be placed in docket 

~- 

Friday, March 18, 201 1 8 46 AM 

100330-WS 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in docket 100330-WS, along with 
the attachment 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwilliaiii),psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Curt Mouring 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:31 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: 

From: Rendell, William T. [mailto:WTRendell@aquaamerica.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:39 AM 
To: Curt Mouring 
Subject: 

3/18/2011 



RESOLUTION NO 2E-2010 OF THE CITY OF CAKE WORTH, FLORIDA, PROVIDING 
FOR WATER SYSTEM RATES AND CHARGES REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH CONFLICT PROVIDING FOR 
S&VERABiLITY AND PROVICING AN EFFECTi'JE DATE 

Whereas, the City of i.ake Worth Florida is authorized and required to fix uniform 
avd adequate rates tor rts services, and 

Whereas, an evaluation of the level of water system rates establishes a need to 
revise the rates and charges as set forth herein in order IC trieut the several objectives 
identiiiod by the evaluation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMiSSlON TO THE 
CITY OF LAKE WORTH, FLORIDA, that: 

Section 1. For the purpose of this resolution, the fpllowng terms, phrases. words, 
and their derivations %hail have the moaning glven herein. When not inconsistent with 
the context, words used in the present tense Include the future, words in the plural in the 
present tense fnclude the future, words in the plural Include the singular, and words In 
the singular include fhe plural. 

"Shall" Is always mandaYoory and not merely directory 

"Phese 1 water shortage", "Phase I1 water shortage", "Phase Ill water shortage", 
and "Phase W water shortage", shall refer to the phases of water shortage that 
may be declared by the South Florida Water Management District pursuant to tho 
Florkla Administrative Cod0 Chapter 40E-23. 

'ERU" shall stand for "Equivalent Resldenllal Unit" and shall mean tho average 
amount of potable water used by a residential facility in terms of the reserved 
capaclty needed to servo that facility One ERU is, by definition, equal to one 
single family resldsnce: each residential unit in a multi-family complex, or as 
calculated In accordance with Cfty of Lake Worth Code of Ordinances Chapter 18 
Article VI. 

Section 2. The followlng schedules shall be the rate charged by the City of Lake Worth 
for all water sold by the City of Lake Worth for all purposes, to wit: 

GENERAL SERVICE - SCHGDUL E NO 1 

Designation General Service 

Applicable: For commercial, industrial, and yoveinrrierttal use 
within the territory served by the Water Distribution 



Pg. 2. Reso. 26-2010 

System of the  City of Lake Worth, as available and at 

Cus:omer Charge, erective as of the dates 'isted' 

.. . !he option o! th_G City,. . .  

blonthl:/ Rates 

Efiective Date: I O/I/ZOI :%-- 0/1/2011 1- T O / T E f i F  i -- 
----.&+.-$- 

5.06 : $-4.11 -..A -2 

- 
- 1 ~ .  ~- - 

A fixed charge based on the cost of preparing and 
delivering a bill which will be applied to each 

water account receivlng a bill. 

Base Facility Charge, effective as of the dates listed: 

._II.__________-_I- -. 

-M w ?&e M% bib M i  

A fixed charge deslgned to recnver a portion of the 
fixed costs of the water system shall be applied 

to each meter based upon the size of the meter. 

-m m w i n  ., 

Volume Charge: Rates for each hundred gallons of metered water 
consumption effective as of the dates listed: 

4,001 8,000 8,001 12 ,W 12,MT 20,OM) 1 20,001 
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Meter Deposit: Referencs City of Lake Wotth Kosaiution No 18-2008 
or latest revision thereof. 

RESIDENTIAL- SCHEDULE NO. 2 

Designation: Residential 

Applicable: For indiv!dually mefered single family customers, 
indtvldually metered mulli-family customers, masler- 
metered multi-family residential units, cottages, 
apartments, trallers or moblle home parks use within 
the territory served by the Water Distribution System 
of the City of Lake Worth, as available and at the 
option of the City 

Monthly Rates Customer Charge, effective as of the dates list& 

A fixed charge based on the cost of preparing and 
delivering a bill which will be applied to each water 
account recelving a bill 

Base Facility Charge, effective as of the dates ilsted. 

A flxed charge deslgned to recover a portion of the 
fixed costs of tho water system shall be applied lo 
each ERU served. 

Volume Charge! Rates for each hundred gallons of mefered water 
consumption effective as of the dates listed: 



- .- - - ____ ._ .__ I___ .__I_ . ._ . . . _  - --- 

Pu. 4, Reso 2A-2010 

The amount of water consurnptlorl in each black 
subpet to tho rates in the table above Is for 

each ERU served per month end IS as follows (in 
gallons). 

Meter Deposit: Reference CHy of Lake Worth Resoiutlon No 48-2005 
or latest revision thereof. 

UNMETERED FIRE LINE - SCHEDULE NO 3 

Designation Fire Servlce 

Applicable 

Monthly Rate: 

All buildings requiring this servIcB. 

Rates affective as of dates listed, 

TEMPOF?ARY HYDRANT METER Charge effective as of dates listed, 

I-Oct-io 
Meter Deposit: $500.00 

Minimum Charge: $E!.&.@ 
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IKRIGATiCIN SERVICE - SCHEDUI E NO 4 

Designation itrigation Service 

Appkahle For any customer with a second meter for inigatlon 
use wilhin (he [erritow served by the Waler 
Distribution System of Ihc City of Lake Worth, as 
available and at the option of {ha City. 

Monthly Rates. Customer Charge, effective as of the dates fisted 

A fixed charge based on the cost of preparing and 
delivetlng a bill which will be applled lo each watcr 

account receiving a bill. 

Base Facility Charge, effective RS of the dates listed: 

A fixed charge deslgned to recover a portion of the 
fixed costs of the water system shall be applied 

to each meter baned upon the size of the meter. 

Volume Charge: Rates for each hundred gallons of metered water 
corrsump(ion effective as of the dates listed: 

The amount of water consumption in each block 
subject to the rates In the table above Is based 

upon meter size and is as follows (in gallons): 
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i q  

i 8" 

' L  LLC 

1 25000 

I 5000C 

I 60.000 

1 160,000 

1 250,000 
i 5oooao 

,n ,,. "L,! zc coo 

26,UOI 60.000 

55.007 lOC,GCO 

ao.ooi TW.GOO 

160,001 320,000 

250,001 5C0,OW 
SI0 001 r,cQo,coo -a 

20 OC 1 .I 

so 001 q 

: G O C O I  

180001 - 
320,001 .a 

6COCO1 - 
1,c00,001 - 

Meter Oeposil: Reference City of Cake Worth Resoluiion No. 18-2008 
or latest revislon thereof. 

Section 3. The following schedule shall be the rates charged and the regulation 
imposed for the making of taps or connections to the water system and turn-on and 
service charges of the City of Lake Worth. 

TAPPING CHARGES: Shall be paid In advance for service. The City 
reserves the right to limit the size of meter connections, dependent upon 
the size of the main and water pressures, to prevent substantial decrease 
and rate of flow to the detriment of other customers served by the same 
main. When a change in mater sire is requested, it shall be considered as 
a new service and no credit givon for old service. 

Charges effective October I, 2010: 

Meter set only Tap and meter set 
$1,285.00 

1" Meter $320.00 $1.415.W 

2" Meter $750.00 32.355.00 
3" & Larger Meter Actual Cost as determined by the City 

Tapplng Charges for Unmetered Fire Lines will be fhe  actual cost of the 
Installation as determined by the Lake Worth Utilities. 

SERVICE CHARGES: 

Turn on: Servlca Charges for "turn-on$" or ootabiishing or reopening an 
account will be in accordance with Resolution No. 18-2008 or latest 
revision thereof, 

518" x %" Meter $230.00 

1-I/?." Meter $520.00 ~ . l ? . O . O O  
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Meter Charge: The Lake Worth Utilities wiii repair or repiacc a fault./ 
meter at no charge to the customer If after a satisfac!cry speciai read or 
meter check. a customer wishes :o have B me:er replaced, a charge equal 
io the rapping chaiyes shcwn in Sccticn 3A ~ i ! l  be made k r  :h!s sewice 

fi)iErEFi DOWN-SIZING 

I'lie actuai cost as deterwined bv the City 

JNMETERED FIRE LINE INSPECTION CHARGES 

A $290.00 inspection charge shall be paid prior to the installation of an 
unmetered fire line. 

Sec&nA It is the City's intention to maintain Phase 111 water restrictions within the 
City's service area. However, in the event that a Phase IV mandatory wafer restriction is 
declared by the South Florlda Water Management District 01 other authorily having 
jurisdiction upon the City to reduce water production, the Volums Charge iisted in 
Seciion 2 above wlil be adlusted tip by fifteen (15) percent. The application of the water 
restriction surcharge is to maintain net revanue margins of the utility system which rnay 
be eroded due to reduced sales resulting frcm the imposed water restrictions, to meet 
debt service covenants on any outstanding indebtedness allocable to utility system. and 
lo promote water conservalion. The water consumption rates will be adjusted and will 
be applicabla to all water use above the first consumption block usage range as 
referenced in Section I - General Service - Schedule No. 1 for the commercial, 
industrial and governmental use and Section 2 - Residential - Schedule No. 2 for 
individualiy metered single-family and multiple-family residential. as well as master 
metered multiple-famlly residential use. 

The water restriction surcharge will not be applied to the base faclilty charge, unmetered 
fire line charge or the wastewater rates for service. The water restriction surcharge 
shail be applied by the City beginning with (he first billing cyde following the declared 
mandatary Phase IV water restrictions as imposed by the South Florida Water 
Management District 0 1  other authorQ having jurisdiction. The mandator.. water 
rostrlction surcharge shall be discontinued by the City beginning at the first billing cycle 
following the removal or lifting of the Phase IV water restrictions by the South Fiorida 
Water Managemant District or other authority having jurisdiction. 

- Section 5 .  Average BIlling Calculation: The overage billing process will establish a 
monthly blll which will be based on the average water bill for the piecoding 12 calendar 
months. If the residence or apartment has been occupied for the last 12 months and 
the customer can qualify as an existing customer, the previous tenant's or owner's bill 
may be used to estimate the average monthly blllng. 

The average biiling calculation will be reviewed and adlustments made to correct for 
changes in rates, usage, or other factors to be implemented on the bills issued durlng 
June and December of each year. 



~ S e m  . .v/~itfi-rspec! b a n y  p ~ m j s e ~ ~ r ~ g e r ~ s ~ e ~  oukside !&hecorpora_te..&i&. :f, 
the City or Lake Worth, which premises or users now or hereafter have active 
ccnnections with !he water system of the Gity, there shall be charged a rate equal io !he 
charges established for scrmo to residents cf !he City. pit& a surcharge oquai to 
twenty-five percent (25%) of such charge i’lc foregoing surcharge Shall not apply to 
users willi whom the City ha:, now or shall horeafter contract for services at charges 
establis hod in such contracts unless !he contract provides for surcharge. 

Section 7- 
repealed. 

All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 

s&.@u&. Should any section or provision of this Hesotution or any portion thereof 
any paragraph. sentence or word be dtlcbared by a court of competent jurisdiction to he 
invalid, such declsion shall not affect the vatidity of the remainder hereof as a whole or 
any part thereof other than the part declared to be invalid. 

Section 9. This resolution shall be in effect for billings issued on or after the Is! day ot 
October 2010. 

The passage of this Resolution was moved by Commissioner Maxwell, seconded 
by Commissioner Mulvehlll, and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as foilow: 

Mayor Ren4 A. Varela 
Vice-Mayor Jo-Ann Golden 
Commissioner Scott Maxwell 
Commlssianer Cara Jennings 
Commlssloner Suzanne Muivehill 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
ABSENI 
AYE 

The Mayor thereupon declared this Resolution duly passed and adopted this 17‘h 
day of August, 201 0. 

LAKE WOHTH CITY COMMISSION 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: 
To: Curl Mouring 

Subject: RE Purchased Power Normalization Adjustment 

Thank you. This information, and the printed attachment, will be placed in 100330-WS. 

Friday, March 18, 201 1 9 03 AM 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwilliaii7,usc.state.fl.w 
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

-_I--- --___.- ___--______ 
From: Curt Mouring 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:02 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: Purchased Power Normalization Adjustment 

Diamond, 

Could you add this one as well Thank you 

From: Rendell, William T. [mailto:WTRendell@aquaamerica.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:58 AM 
To: Curt Mouring 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Stan Rieger 
Subject: RE: Purchased Power Normalization Adjustment 

The major reduction in consumption was in our water only systems where we do not provide 
wastewater service. The largest reduction was in Scottish Highlands due to private irrigation wells. In 
that system there is only water service provided. 

From: Curt Mouring [mailto:CMOURING@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 854 AM 
To: Rendell, William T. 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Stan Rieger 
Subjed: Purchased Power Normalization Adjustment 

3/18/2011 
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I have been looking at the purchased power normalization reduction and am curious as to why the adjustment 
was only applied to the water side when it was caused by a reduction in flows that seems like it should affect the 
wastewater side as well. Could you explain why there was no corresponding adjustment for wastewater? 

Curt Mouring 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Regulatory Analyst 
Phone: (850)413-6427 
Fax: (850)4136428 
cmourina@Dsc.state.fl. us 

3/18/2011 


